
Delcour, Tiffany
Wed, 19 Sep 2018 16:01:17 +0000
To: Kendrick Miller
Cc: Nicole Saulny, James Fulton, Lerone Tigler, Allen Fleming, Kerry Dixon, Jim Larson
RE: Water Filter Install: Esperanza

I’m	adding	Kerry	Dixon	to	this	email	but	you	can	also	call	him	directly	at	504-493-8688.		I	will	follow	up	later	to
see	if	you	guys	were	able	to	connect.
	
Tiffany	Delcour
ExecuEve	Director	of	FaciliEes
	
Orleans	Parish	School	Board
3520	General	DeGaulle	Drive
New	Orleans,	Louisiana	70114
o:	504-359-4325		m:	504-941-1852
tdelcour@opsb.us

	
	
	
From:	Kendrick	Miller	[mailto:kendrick.miller@choiceschoolsno.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	September	19,	2018	10:54	AM
To:	Delcour,	Tiffany	<Tiffany_Delcour@opsb.us>
Cc:	Nicole	Saulny	<nicole.saulny@choiceschoolsno.org>;	James	Fulton	<james.fulton@choiceschoolsno.org>;
Lerone	Tigler	<lerone.Egler@choiceschoolsno.org>;	Allen	Fleming	<allen.fleming@choiceschoolsno.org>
Subject:	FW:	Water	Filter	Install:	Esperanza	
Importance:	High
 
Tiffany,
	
Several	of	the	water	fountains	with	the	new	filtraEons	systems	have	either	very	liele	or	no	water	pressure.
Please	send	me	the	contact	for	the	company	that	installed	the	equipment.
	
Thanks,
	
	
Kendrick D. Miller, MBA
Associate Director of Finance and Operations
Choice Foundation Inc.
Lafayette Academy and Esperanza Charter Schools
Phone: (504 ) 861-7183
Cell: (504) 252-6959
http://choicefoundation.org
Kendrick.Miller@choiceschoolsno.org
	
	
	

From:	Kendrick	Miller	
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Sent:	Thursday,	August	23,	2018	12:54	PM
To:	Nicole	Saulny	<nicole.saulny@choiceschoolsno.org>
Subject:	RE:	Water	Filter	Install:	Esperanza
 
Sure,
	
You	should	be	able	to	use	your	AMEX	to	order	them	and	if	you	need	them	picked	up	let	us	know.
	
Thanks,
	
Ken
	
From:	Nicole	Saulny	
Sent:	Thursday,	August	23,	2018	12:02	PM
To:	Kendrick	Miller	<kendrick.miller@choiceschoolsno.org>
Subject:	Re:	Water	Filter	Install:	Esperanza
 
This	Eme	will	work	do	I	need	to	have	boeled	water	for	students?
	
Thanks,
	
Nicole E. Saulny M.EdNicole E. Saulny M.Ed
Head of School
Esperanza Charter School
4407 South Carrollton Avenue
New Orleans, LA 70119
504-593-8372

From:	Kendrick	Miller
Sent:	Thursday,	August	23,	2018	11:59:53	AM
To:	Nicole	Saulny
Cc:	Patrick	Thomas;	James	Fulton;	Mickey	Landry;	Delcour,	Tiffany	(Tiffany_Delcour@opsb.us)
Subject:	FW:	Water	Filter	Install:	Esperanza
 
Nicole,
	
Please	be	advised,	during	the	week	of	Sept.	30-31	KSK	Mechanical	will	be	on	campus	to	install	filters	on	the
water	fountains.	They’ll	be	onsite	around	8:30	am.	Please	advise	if	this	Eme	and	date	will	work	for	you.
	
Thanks,
	
	
Ken
	

From:	Delcour,	Tiffany	[mailto:Tiffany_Delcour@opsb.us]	
Sent:	Thursday,	August	23,	2018	11:55	AM
To:	Lerone	Tigler	<lerone.Egler@choiceschoolsno.org>;	James	Fulton	<james.fulton@choiceschoolsno.org>;
Kendrick	Miller	<kendrick.miller@choiceschoolsno.org>;	Mickey	Landry	<mickey.landry@choiceschoolsno.org>
Cc:	Bordelon,	Robyn	<rbordelon@opsb.us>;	Decuers,	Jeanie	<jdecuers@opsb.us>;	Seling,	Eric
<Eric_Seling@opsb.us>
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Subject:	Water	Filter	Install:	Esperanza
	
Choice	Team,
This	week	we	are	kicking	off	the	iniEal	phase	of	water	filter	installs	and	we	plan	to	install	filters	on	the	water
fountains	at	Esperanza	on	Sept	30-31.		KSK	Mechanical	will	manage	the	installaEon	and	will	report	on	site	at
8:30	am	on	the	28th.		We’ve	asked	that	they	check-in	at	the	front	desk	upon	arriving.		KSK	will	NOT	need	to	shut
off		water	or	enter	classrooms	during	this	process.	If	these	dates	change	for	any	reason	I	will	reach	out.		Please
let	me	know	if	you	have	any	quesEons.
	
Best,
	
Tiffany	Delcour
ExecuEve	Director	of	FaciliEes
	
Orleans	Parish	School	Board
3520	General	DeGaulle	Drive
New	Orleans,	Louisiana	70114
o:	504-359-4325		m:	504-941-1852
tdelcour@opsb.us
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